Lot 41 Concession 2 SDR

This farm is often still called the Traynor Farm.

In 1853 Thomas Traynor took the land from the crown

1900 Hugh Traynor took possession.

When Hugh Traynor died in 1950, Viola, Hugh’s daughter sold the farm «
Aitken in 1952.

In 1954 Peter Zettler traded his Lot 47 Concession 3 SDR with John Aitken to get [ ot 4]
Concession 2 SDR. This farm was closer to the home farm.

In 1958 it was sold to Hendrick and Jaantic Denbok. They never moved into the h

In 1958 later in the year Wilmer Lerch purchased the farm..

In 1961 Peter Zettler once again purchased the land and the barn and the ho
severed.

In 1970 Francis (son of Peter Zettler) and Eugenia Zettler purchased the land and |

In 1974 a pit silo was added and constructed cement barmyard walls and cementcd
barnyard floor. The barn has been primarily used for feeding beef cattle

The House was severed in 1961.
Subsequent Owners:

1961  Lous Girodat

1965 Gerry Vanl ecuwen

1981 Michael VonHatten

1994 Don Bannerman/Heather Ashley
2003  Richard Lekx



